

Seycove PAC Meeting Minutes

Date: October 12, 2021

Time Start: 7:00 pm

Location: Zoom/Library

Members in attendance: Lindsay Witham (Co-Chair), Julia Wagner (DPAC Rep), Sam Barker (Co-Chair), Carla Cove (Treasurer), Jen Eyton (Secretary), Sarah Best (Principal)

Regrets:

Agenda Item	Speaker	Discussion	Action Items
Acknowledgement & Announcements	Sarah		
Introductions	Lindsay	Introduce Carla Cove as new Treasurer	
Approval of Agenda	Lindsay & Sam	Approved	
Approval of minutes:	Lindsay & Jen	Approved	
Treasurer's Report	Carla Cove	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> -Jen to add Sept Financials to the minutes -Carla had 4-5 hr. training with Dan -there was not a lot of activity over the summer and year-end is Apr. -we need to get a sense of what revenue will be coming in -we have placeholders for scholarships and annual staff lunch 	
Principal's report	Sarah Best	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> -Family newsletter will go out this week -PTI's Thursday Early dismissal on Thur & Fri at 1pm -Next week-Gr 12 parent night Oct 20 @7pm via Teams <ul style="list-style-type: none"> -Gr 12's will meet Oct 20 8:30-1pm for Grad info -Earthquake Drill, photo retake Oct 21, Pro day Oct 22 -Nov 1-5 Assessments LIT 10 & 12 and NUM 10 – email to parents -School wide tutorial daily 8:30-9:11am – NO tutorial every 2nd WED -Seycove Tutoring Association – Mon & Thur 3-5pm. Volunteer Peer support by Gr 12's and free of charge. Open to all grades 	

		<p>-email sent to parents about Spectators at Indoor Athletic events – schools are not checking health passports but families will need to do the daily health check before entering the building.</p> <p>-Whole school fire drill last week, very successful with help from kids</p> <p>-Truth & Reconciliation Week was a true success. Andrea Yeo put the events together. All classes participated in planting orange Tulip bulbs on Turtle Island</p> <p>-TikTok challenge – Devious Liks? Affecting washrooms and change rooms. Destruction of soap dispensers mainly, microwave stolen from cafeteria, increase in graffiti inside and outside. Admin to visit classrooms to remind students about respect/caring for our school</p>	
School Plan Discussion		<p>-How do we order student photos? An email was sent from Artona about how to order photos. Info on homepage of school website.</p> <p>-School Fees- Maureen has uploaded all fees except for school sport teams. We need to address school fees this year and try to do better. Parents can apply for financial hardship to help pay school fees.</p> <p>-Fundraising – potentials are:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> :Holiday Gift wrapping (Kim T) : Legend Hall – online high end grocery store, owned by local Covers. If you use code Seycove PAC, 5% of sales go back to PAC. Lindsay will send the email through the PAC. They might have 10 different xmas gift boxes for sale with all different items : Community Box – originally by mom from Sherwood Park and includes products from 10-15 local businesses. : Auction – thoughts are it might be a Covid nightmare if in person but maybe we could do an online auction? <p>-PAC is looking for a separate Fundraising committee to come up with ideas to bring money into the school.</p>	ACTION: Lindsay to send email about Legend Hall info.
DPAC Report	Julia Wagner	<p>Link for the D/PAC 101 Event: https://northvanpac.us20.list-manage.com/track/click?u=966ca0f479b184a236fd48578&id=95846d6e678&e=e050c41838</p>	

		Registration dates are: PAC Executive members until Oct 22 . Non-PAC Exec members Oct 23-25 .	
New Business	All	-Gr 8 elective rotation - switches next week. Teachers let kids know -parent questioning choice of products in the vending machine. Too much sugar? Sarah confirmed that it has to fall within the Ministry guidelines of what to sell in schools. -no date on cafeteria start up –probably due to staffing -Supply wish list meeting – Lindsay, Sarah and Carla to discuss -we need to look at gymnastic uniforms-may need to be replaced -Peter Cardle strict about team sport forms – no forms= no jersey and no playing games.	ACTION:
Adjourned	Approx: 7:47pm		
Next PAC Meeting: Tuesday Nov 9, 2021 at 7pm via ZOOM/Library			

Meeting attendees:

Sam Barker

Lindsay Witham

Sarah Best

Julia Wagner

Jennifer Eyton

Carla Cove

Kim Tattrie

Tree Cleland